Jean E. Allan Sovik

309 Waukewan Road

Center Harbor, NH 03226

603-279-6425

October 31, 2003

Attorney General Peter Heed

NH Department of Justice

33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

RE: Agnes Sovik Allan homicide and illegal disposal of her body and other RICO type crimes against the family and businesses of the above named party.

RE: Request for a meeting with Senior Attorney General Will Delker

Dear Attorney General Peter Heed [Hand delivered confidential]

Thank you for your prompt response to my October 23, 2003 letter to you. I am pleased to know that you have carefully reviewed the materials that I sent to you. Now you know how complicated this matter is.

I appreciate your condolences with respect to the death of my mother, Agnes Sovik Allan. However, I am a bit confused by the next sentence in your letter [CLICK HERE] dated October 28, 2003, where you state “I have contacted Chief Medical Examiner’s Office about her death and I am enclosing with the letter the final cause of death report [CLICK HERE] indicative that your mother died of natural causes”. You continue by allowing that, “If I wish to obtain additional information about her cause of death, please feel free to contact the Chief Medical Examiner at 603-271-235: There in lied the rub.

My complaint to your office in re: Agnes Sovik Allan has several issues that needed to be investigated. One of the main issues was the thoroughness, and the integrity of the forensic autopsy itself, that was done by the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner. The other issue was the legality of the disposal of her body after the so-called forensic autopsy had been completed.

As you are aware a letter dated July 9, 2001, was sent to me from Charles T. Putnam, Chief Criminal Justice Bureau, out of the Office of the Attorney General State of New Hampshire. In it Putnam stated. “As you may know a forensic autopsy was conducted on your mother’s remains. We are waiting for the results of various tests conducted with the autopsy”. Yet, the fax date on the Final Cause of Death Report that you attached to you October 28, 2003 letter is dated “October 24, 2003, Chief Medical Examiner 603-272-6308 p 2/2.” This would indicate that either your Office never received the information in July, 2001, or that the file is now incomplete. Either way, the news is very troubling.

Also a review of the Death Report confirms my complaint. I will not go into details now but to suffice it to say something ‘smells’.

Additionally, my initial complaint included charges that Lake Region General Hospital behaved cruely to my mother while waiting for her to die: and then committed insurance fraud and improperly billed Agnes’ estate for $43, 000 for surgery that your ME clearly stated to me did not occur. Additionally, it has come to my attention that one of mother’s attending physicians was sued around the time of my mother’s death for negligence, among other things. This suggests a pattern, among other things.

Recently, Mayhew Funeral Home attempted to collect a fee for services from Agnes’ estate. Peter Mayhew produced an invalid consent document along with the bill. I referred him to the Office of Medical Examiner since Agnes’ remains were under its jurisdiction at the time of disposal. I have heard nothing further from Mayhew.

There are many unanswered questions with respect to the role Lakes Region General Hospital and the State’s ME office played in the death and ultimate disposal of Agnes’ remains. If you Office’s files are as woefully incomplete as they appear to be, only a face to face meeting with Charles T Putnams’ successor will satisfy me that finally, the Office of the Attorney General of the State of New Hampshire is getting serious about investigating the death and disposal of Agnes Sovik Allan.

In re: High Birches, I already know how woefully incomplete the files of the New Hampshire Attorney General are. It si imperative that face time be set aside to ensure that Senior Assistant Attorney General Will Delker does not waste any more of the time we have left. Our family has suffered long enough and we demand answers and satisfaction to the crimes that have been committed against us.

At this time I will reserve judgment as to whether there is a ‘Chinese Wall’ high or wide enough to allow the State of New Hampshire to investigate itself with respect to all the above matters. However, I will agree to keep the matter in this State until after the meeting[s]. If however, I am not convinced that the State of New Hampshire can investigate itself with the integrity that is deserving. I will submit all my findings to the other already mentioned investigations, and seek jurisdiction elsewhere.

I shall be looking forward to meeting with Senior Assistant General Will Delker, forthwith.

Sincerely,

Jean E. Allan [Sovik]

